
From: 	 ! . 	ATF 	1 (ATF) 
To: 	 '-gilliViii7g111 -0-01-15F- 
CC: 	 Gaston, Molly  (SMO) ;  Burton, Faith (SMO) ;  Weich, Ron (SMO) ;  Wade, Jill C (SMO) ;  Chait, Mark R. 

(ATF); McDermond, James E. (ATF); Thomasson, Scot L. (ATF); i 	ATF 	1(ATF) 
Sent: 	 3/14/2011 10:37:37 AM 
Subject: 	 RE: Gunrunner 

Bill, 

I am checking, But know that this is a very sensitive subject. I would sug.gest_that.y_pu reach out to. Faith. ,,.Pu.qon.for 
guidance.I 	 DP 	
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: 	ATF 	I L. 	 . 
DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
Chief- Office of Legislative Affairs 

.. 	 -.. i 	ATF 	i i 	 i i 	 i ._._._ 
zuz.q - 	ATF 	i 
202.6-4-8-..97-013-(faV---  

From: Sullivan, Bill (JMD) [mailto:Bill.Sullivan©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 10:33 AM 
To: i 	ATF 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wade, Jill C (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Gunrunner 

Is it accurate to have concluded that, from the article, 602 guns have been recovered in the US after crimes? 

From:I 	ATF 	(ATF) 
Sent: Way, March 11, 2011 11:25 AM 
To: Sullivan, Bill (JMD) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Welch, Ron (SMO); Wade, Jill C (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Gunrunner 

DP 	 ;Looping in OLA. 

i 	ATF 	
i i i 	 i i_ 

DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
Chief- Office of Legislative Affairs 

, 	 -.. i i 	ATF 	
i 
i i 

i 	 i _ 
202.i 	ATF 	i i 
202.648.9708 (fax) i 

From: Sullivan, Bill (JMD) [mailto:Bill.Sullivan©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Friday, March 11,.2011 11:20 AM 
To:[ 	ATF 	Jordan, Wyevetra G (JMD); Lucas, Daniel (JMD) 
Subject: Fw: Gunrunner 

Greg - can you all help me with this request? I hope all is well. 

From: Myers, Stephanie [ma ilto: Stepha nie.Myers©ma II. house.gov ] 
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 09:37 AM 
To: Sullivan, Bill (JMD) 
Subject: Gunrunner 

D0J-FF-11894 



Pr ,  oi diow,  

Attd I. 

Hey Bill, 

So I was just re-reading a story on Gunrunner from Main Justice this morning. It says 797 Fast & Furious guns "were 
recovered in Mexico and the U.S. after they were used in crimes. Of those crime guns, 195 were recovered in 
Mexico." That means 602 were recovered in the U.S. after crimes. 

Can you get me some info on what kinds of crimes those guns were involved in? Especially the serious ones, and 
whether the possessor was prohibited from having it (i.e. the person obtained it through a straw purchase). I realize it 
may take some time. 

'on! 

r»n GrntittN1,c• 
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DOJ-FF-11895 
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